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SUBJECT: Request for Proposal No. 852 = é—g
TITLE: Information Technology Hardware ™R

This addendum becomes a part of the subject Request for Proposals (RFP):

o Aftachment No.1 contains the pre-proposal questions received in response to RFP No. 852
with the applicable County responses.

Attachment No. 2 contains the Pre-proposal Conference Sign-in Sheet

Attachment No. 3 contains revised A-6 Forms for all Groups

Attachment No. 4 contains revised standard specifications for all Groups.

Attachment No. 5 contains an additional Item for the Group 3 Proposer Information Section.
Attachment No. 6 contains a revised Form B-3

ALL OTHER INFORMATION REMAINS THE SAME.

Miami-Dade County
Beth Goldsmith, CPPB
Procurement Contracting Officer 2

Internal Services Department
Miami-Dade County

cc: Clerk of the Board
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. Section 2.1, Introduction, Page 4. Would Miami-Dade County consider utilizing an existing,
competitively bid contract that allows for purchases of the products included in this bid, specifically
HP's Western States Contracting Aliiance (WSCA) Master Price Agreement number B27164 and its
State of Florida Participating Addendum number 250-WSCA-10-ACS (collectively the “WSCA
Agreement”), under which Miami-Dade County is an authorized purchaser? As a result, the WSCA
Agreement would become the governing terms, with the addition of ail other bid-specific
requirements/pricing.

Response: The County continues to assess available contracts on an on-going basis in order
to meet the operational needs of all departments. As outlined in the solicitation, the purpose
of this RFP is to select strategic technology partners to work with the County.

. Page 5, Section 2.2, Current Process: Please provide more information regarding the County’s
internal service management solution. |s this solution something that is custom and unique to the
County or is it a solution along the lines of Ariba, Sciquest, etc.?

Response: The County operates BMC REMEDY 7.6 Service Management for internal service
request management. Authorized staff can submit procurement requests online for review by
ITD technical staff. This system is not used for placing orders with vendors. The County is
not seeking solution for contract management at this time.

. Page 5, Section 2.3.1, Group 1: Would the County be open to AMD based options?
Response: No, the County has not requested AMD based options.

. Page 5, Section 2.3.1, Group 1: Due to the length of time between the RFP release and the award
date and the fact that Intel's chipset is expected to have a new release, please provide
acknowledgement that the County understands that the model numbers of the devices provided may
or may not be available at the time of the RFP award.

Response: The configurations included within the RFP are for the purpose of evaluation of
responsive, responsible Proposers. The County understands that the exact configurations
included within the RFP may not be available at the time of contract award.

. Page 5, Section 2.3.1, Group 1, 2 and 3: Does the County have a Microsoft Enterprise Agreement?

Response: Yes, the County has a Microsoft Enterprise Agreement.

. Page 5, Section 2.3.1, Group 1, 2, and 3: Does the County have a preference in regards to power
supply?

Response: The power supply configuration provided by Proposers should be the proper
wattage based on the case size and specifications for each class of machine. The County
prefers certified energy star power supplies. Revised standard specifications, including
power supply information, have been included in Attachment No. 4 to this Addendum.

. Page 5, Section 2.3.1, Group 2. The video card on this build shows (2) DVI, this technology is being
phased out for newer technologies like Displayport. |s the County agreeable to receiving a response
that utilizes the latest technology for graphics?
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Response: Yes, the County will accept response for Displayport. The configurations included
within the RFP are for the purpose of evaluation of responsive, responsible Proposers. The
County understands that the exact configurations included within the RFP may not be
available at the time of contract award.

Page 6, Section 2.3.2, Group 2, Tablet: Would the County allow for responses with Windows 8 Pro
operating systems?

Response: Yes, the County will accept response for Windows 8 for Tablets only. The
configurations included within the RFP are for the purpose of evaluation of responsive,
responsible Proposers. The County understands that the exact configurations included within
the RFP may not be available at the time of contract award.

Page 6, Section 2.3.2, Group 2, Tablet and Netbook configurations: Neither of these configurations
show a wireless requirement, is this an oversight?

Response: This was an oversight by the County. The County will require Wireless
Connectivity Dual-band Wi-Fi (802.11a/b/g/n). Revised standard specifications, including
wireless requirement information, have been included in Attachment No. 4 to this Addendum

Page 8, Section 2.3.2, Group 2, Laptop configuration: This configuration shows has a 10.1” display,
please verify this specification.

Response: The display for Group 2 under section 2.3.2 is 11.6 inch WSVGA (1024x600) Anti-
Glare LED. Revised standard specifications, have been included in Attachment No. 4 to this
Addendum

Pages 6-7, Section 2.3.2, Group 2, Laptop, Mid Performance, and High Performance: These
configurations show a Dell branded wireless NIC card. Please confirm that you are open to receiving
responses that meet the technical specifications but may not be Dell branded devices

Response: This was an oversight by the County. The County will require Wireless
Connectivity Dual-band Wi-Fi (802.11a/b/g/n). Revised standard specifications, inciuding
wireless requirement information, have been included in Attachment No. 4 to this Addendum.
Page 7, Section 2.3.3, Group 3: Are you currently using VMWare or Citrix for the broker?

Response: The County operates Citrix infrastructure for desktop virtualization.

Page 7, Section 2.3.3, Group 3: Are you planning on keeping the environment as is or changing (i.e.
VM today, Citrix tomorrow)?

Respon'se: The County operates Citrix infrastructure for desktop virtualization and has no
plan to change.

Page 7, Section 2.3.3, Group 3: For Group 3, there is no mention of the monitors for the devices. Is
this an unintended omission or will you be utilizing the monitors from the Group 1 award?

Response: The County does not require a monitor for the Thin Client devices outlined in
Group 3.



15.

16.

17.

18.

19.

20.

21.

MIAI-DADE’
COUNTY

ADDENDUM NO. 3

Page 7, Section 2.3.3, Group 3: If the County does need monitors fo go with these devices, would the
county be interested in all in one style devices in lieu of a traditional thin client and monitor bundle?

Response: See response to Question No. 14.

F’age 7, Section 2.3.3, Group 3: For Group 3, the County does not mention accessories for the thin
clients such as work center stands, VESA brackets for mounting to a monitor or stand, etc. Are these
options items that the County will need responders o be compatible with or capable of supporting?

Resp'onse: No, the County will not require these options.

Page 7, Section 2.3.3, Group 3. Does the county require PC over IP support and/or TCX support for
any or all of the thin clients shown in Group 37

Response: No, the County does not required PC over IP support or TCX support for Group 3.

Page 7, Section 2.3.3, Group 3. Specific to the length of time the devices are expected to be utilized
within the environment, the County’s pricing forms for Group 3 as well as the specifications included
do not mention or have an area to include pricing for software maintenance, maintenance, future
software updates, etc that are not included in year 1 or within the initial acquisition cost of the
devices. Will the County require this information from the vendors or will the County amend the
response forms so the vendors can provide the total cost of the device including these post initial sale
costs? .

Response: Please see Attachment No. 5.

Page 7, Section 2.3.3, Group 3: Specific to the operating system listed on each of the thin client
specifications, alt of these devices have Wyse OS listed as the Operating System required. Will the
County accept alternative Operating Systems capable of supporting Windows XP or Windows 7
Virtual Desktops, or is the County only considering the Wyse version of an OS as acceptable?

Responsé: The County will only accept the most current version of Wyse OS. Revised
standard specifications, including OS information, have been included in Attachment No. 4 to
this Addendum. '

Page 8, Section 2.4, Website Services: What browser is the County standardized on? Would the
County be agreeable to submitting purchase orders via the website in lieu of emailing the purchase
order? Does the County utilize any eProcurement solutions such as Sciquest, Ariba, Oracle,
Peoplesoft etc. that the website will need to be linked to or through?

Response: The County operates Windows Internet Explorer 8, 9 and 10. The County does not
utilize and is not seeking an e-Procurement solution at this time.

Page 9, Section 2.7, Leasing: Please define third party leases. Does the County consider wholly
owned subsidiaries as a third party, or does the County consider a third party to be a non-affiliated
financial services company as a third party? Does the County wish to exclude proposals that include
assigned or leases serviced by third party entities?

Response: The County considers a non-affiliated financial services company to be a third
party lessor. Wholly owned subsidiaries with a different Federal Tax ID number are also
considered a third party lessor. Proposers should provide a detailed description of leasing
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options offered in response to Item No. 14 of the Proposer Information Section. The County
will evaluate all information provided in accordance with the outlined Evaluation Criteria.

Page 9, Section 2.11, Inventory Requirements: In lieu of a spare paris contingency, would the County
prefer a program where entire spare machines are provided for use as devices the County is capable
of deploying for urgent situations, or is the County only interested in having spare parts available and
on hand for break fix?

Response: Proposers should provide a detailed description of how they will provide the
inventory of 44 machines outlined in Section 2.11 as well as a spare parts inventory as
deemed appropriate by the Proposer in response to ltem No. 14 of the Proposer Information
Section.

Page 10, Section 3.1, Submittal Requirements: Regarding the 3 separate packages required for
submittal, please advise where you would like us to include responses to pages 1-16, which are not
just informational.

Response: It is not necessary to include pages 1-16 in the Proposal response. There are no
pages within pages 1-16 that prompt for a response. These pages are informational only.

Page 20, Proposer Information Section, Paragraph 2: Please clarify if this paragraph is requesting
references or if the County is requesting information regarding all contracts that are held with
Government entities.

Response: The County is requesting information regarding comparable contracts awarded to
Proposers.

Page 20, Proposer Information Section, Paragraph 3: Please clarify how many contracts should be
provided in order to fulfilt this request and be compliant with the County’s request?

Response: Per Question No. 3 in the Proposer Information Package, Proposers should list all
contracts performed for Miami-Dade County.

Page 20, Proposer Information Section, Paragraph 4: Please clarify the difference between the -
requirement in paragraph 4 vs. the requirements listed in paragraphs 2 and 3 above.

Response: Question No. 4 is requesting a listing of major clients. Question No. 2 is
requesting a description of comparable contracts. Question No. 3 is requestmg a list of all
contracts performed for Miami-Dade County.

Page 21, Technical Requirements, Iltem 7: Please clarify whether or not the County is agreeable to
accepting responses for devices that are consumer class machines. Groups 2 and 3 of the
“Hardware to be Provided” section of this RFP document specifically state that commercial class
devices are the only devices that will be considered by the County.

Response: Per Section 2.3, the County states Proposers shall provide pricing for
commercial/business class machine only.  Proposers providing consumer class machines
may be deemed non-responsive.

Page 21, Technical Requirements, ltem 14: Please clarify which leasing structures the County
desires? What term of lease and frequency of payment is desired?

6
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Response: The County has not specified a leasing structure, term, and frequency of payment.
Proposers should provide a detailed description of leasing options offered in response to Item
No. 14 of the Proposer Information Section. The County will evaluate all information provided
in accordance with the outlined Evaluation Criteria.

. Page 29, Form A-6, Subcontractor/Supplier Listing: Please clarify whether this form is required in the

bid response packets or if the form will be needed only upon contract award. The form in the RFP
packet is marked as a draft document.

Respbnse: Form A-6 should be included in the Proposal response. Revised A-6 Forms
removing the “Draft” watermark have been included as Attachment 3 to this Addendum.

Page 20, Proposer Information Section, Proposer's Background, Experience and Past Performance
(ltem 2): Please clarify if this paragraph is requesting references.

Response: See response to Question No. 23.

. Page 20, Proposer Information Section, Proposer's Background, Experience and Past Performance

(Item 3): How many contracts must vendors include in order to be compliant?
Response: See response to Question No. 24,

Page 20, Proposer Information Section, Proposer's Background, Experience and Past Performarice

~(item 4): Please clarify the difference between this paragraph 4 and paragraphs 2 and 3 above.

33.

34.

35.

36.

37.

Response: See response to Question No. 25

Forms B-1,B-2, and B-3: If vendors quote percentage above cost, is that acceptable?

Response: Proposers must complete Forms B-1, B-2 and B-3 in the format outlined within the
RFP. Failure to complete the Forms as required may result in a firm being deemed non-
responsive.

For Group 2, Option 1, is Window 8 Operating System an option?

Response: The configurations included within the RFP are for the purpose of evaluation of
responsive, responsible Proposers. The County understands that the exact conﬂguratnons
included within the RFP may not be available at the time of contract award.

For Group 2, Option 2, is there a recommended display size?

Response: Revised standard specifications, including display information, have been
included in Attachment No. 4 to this Addendum.

For Group 2, all options, are there required weight specifications?
Response: No, there are no required weight specifications

For Group 2, all options, are there any required docking specifications?
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Response: No, there no required docking specifications

Under Section 2.11, is MD County requiring a total of 44 backup/inventory computers to be included
in the bid? Could we provide quantity 2 computers per group or spare parts such as hard drives?

Response: Per Section 2.11, the County requires a total of 44 computers.

Will you make available the sign in sheet from the Pre- Bid meeting that was held on April 10""?
Response: The sign-in sheet has been included as Attachment 2 to this Addendum.

For Group 3 equipment are you using VM Ware or Citrix for your thin client sofiware?
Response: Please see response to Question No. 12.

How often does the County make changes to the base image? Monthly, Quarterly, etc.

Response: The County makes changes to the hase image as necessary to meet operahonal
business requirements. Changes are not completed on a scheduled basis.

Is there an anticipated volume of purchases that may be made for the Library System?
Response: The County does not have an anticipated volume available at this time.

Clarification requested on Pg. 9 #2.7 Leasing Services Provided. What meant by “....does not
accept third party leases ..... 7. What is the County's definition of a third party lease?

Response: See response fo Question No. 21.

Clarification requested on Pg. 17 # 4, Pg. 32 #8, Pg. 47 #12- May the vendor respond to all 3
sections within one binder as long as the sections are clearly identified for a total gty of 12
binders? Or does the agency want 3 binders separately for each group for a total of 36binders?

Response: The County requests the submission of a separate proposal for each Group due to
the fact that each Group will be evaluated independently.

Page 36 #9 - Please provide documentation on what “the current process” is .
Response: The current processes are outlined in Section 2.2 of the RFP.

Price Proposal Schedule Group 1-Pg 31, Group 2'-Pg 46, Group 3-Pg 61
If the vendor would like to respond with pricing for Multiple Manufacturers per group, will it be
acceptable to provide Form B — Price Proposal Schedule Per Group for Each manufacturer?

Example Group 1 — Desktops Computers PG. 31

Pg. 31 Form B — Price Proposal Schedule — Manufacturer A
Pg. 31 Form B - Price Proposal Schedule — Manufacturer B
Pg. 31 Form B — Price Proposal Schedule — Manufacturer C
To be repeated per group as necessary
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Response: If a Proposer would like to propose muitiple manufacturers, a separate complete
proposal would need to be submitted for each manufacturer. Proposing a different
manufacturer would impact more than just the Price Proposal Form. Items within the
Proposer Information Section (i.e. Item No. 7} would also be impacted.

Does the county anticipate that it will use 3 separate websites to administer their personal computing
environment if each group goes to a separate vendor?

Response: In the event that three separate Proposers are awarded, the County understands
that three separate websites will be required. '

Does the county anticipate a time that the requested website would also be used to process and
place orders?

Response: Proposers should provide a detailed description of the proposed website it
response to ltem No. 10 of the Proposer Information Section. The County will assess
processes on an ongoing basis based on available functionality. .

With respect to the specifications for each unit, can we assume that brand specific references are not
meant to limit the offerings that can be presented?

Response: Any reference to brand specific items was an oversight on the part of the County,
Revised standard specifications have been included in Attachment No. 4 to this Addendum.

With respect to Group 2, Option 2: Netbook: we don’t offer a 2 year warranty. Will a 3 year warranty
be acceptable?

Response: Yes, a 3 year warranty would meet the requirement outlined. Proposers should
provide a detailed description of what warranty options are being included in response to Item
No. 11 of the Proposer Information Section.

We assume that education pricing will only be used if it is lower that our standard pricing for the entire
county.

Response: Thatis correct.

Would the county consider purchasing and paying for the inventory at the time of order if the vendor
supplied an extra one year warranty?

Response: The County will not accept the extra one year warranty period in lieu of the
consignment inventory requested in this RFP.

When new products are introduced, will the County exhaust the existing inventory before requesting
newer product?

Response: That is correct.

What is the definition of dedicated personnel? Are the people that we designate allowed to work on
any other projects if time permits?
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Response: Dedicated personnel means individuals assigned specifically to work with the
County that the County may access directly as opposed to contacting a general company-
wide phone number and/or email. Dedicated personnel may be assigned to other

" accounts/projects as long as there is no service delays and/or operational impact to the
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County.
If a local VAR partners as an agent with an OEM, can the response qualify for SBE prefersnce?

Response: In the event that a certified SBE firm opts to use a subcontractor, the Selection

"Factor would be applicable. If a certified SBE firm partners equally with a non-SBE firm and

submits a joint proposal, the Selection Factor would not be applicable. If a non-SBE firm opts
to use a certified SBE firm as a subcontractor, the Selection Factor would not be applicable.

Other than the Website what kind of planning services are you requesting? Are you requesting a
Project Manager as part of the proposal? If so will the County have a dedicated interface or will the
Project Manager have to engage each department? .

Response: As outlined in Section 2.6, planning services may include stewardship activities
and technology road mapping to allow the County properly plan for technology
initiatives/purchases. Proposers may opt to provide a Project Manager as part of the
Dedicated Personnel being proposed to the County. ITD will serve as the contract
administrator on behalf of all County departments.

Should we assume all thin clients will need to have a monitor, keyboard and mouse as part of the
configuration?

Respc;};se: The County will not require a monitor for Group 3. Proposers must include wired
keyboard and mouse as part of Groups 3. Revised standard specifications have been
included in Attachment No. 4 to this Addendum.

Would the County consider extending this due date? If so, please provide an updated due date and
time. ' :

Response: It is not the intention of the County to extend the Submission Due Date.
When does the County intend to issue responses to Proposers’ questions?

Response: The County has included responses to all questions received in this Addendum
No. 3.

Please confirm if the County wants manufacturer-specific associated components or if Proposers may
offer third party manufacturers that would meet the County’s requirements for Group 1.

Response: Proposers must provide Desktop Computers that meet or exceed the
specifications outlined within the solicitation, which includes authorized/approved
components from a specified OEM. Revised standard specifications have been included in
Attachment No. 4 to this Addendum.

Group 1. Does the County require VPro capability on any or all of the machines listed?

Response: No, the CoUnty does not require VPro capability.
10
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Group 1. The County’s specifications are for 2™ generation iCore processors. Please prowde the
minimum requirements for the 3" generation (current version) of processors.

Response: Revised standard specifications, including processor information, have been
included in Attachment No. 4 to this Addendum,

G.roup 1. On the hard drive spec listed for the Standard Performance desktop, 6Gb/s is listed as the
required data transfer speed. If the hard drive meets the GB and RPM specifications, is that
sufficient? If not, please provide a detailed explanation as to why 6Gb/s is required for the standard
user.

Reéponse: Proposers must meet or exceeds specification listed.

Group 1. The County mentions Energy Star and RoHS Compliance. Which Energy Star compliance
(Gold, Silver) is required?

Response: The County requires Silver Energy Star rating. Revised standard specifications
have been included in Attachment No. 4 to this Addendum.

Group 2. Does the County require VPro capability on any or all of the machines listed?
Response: No, the County does not require VPro capability.

Group 2. The County's spemﬂcanons are for 2" generation iCore processors. Please provide the
minimum requirements for the 3™ generation (current version) of processors.

Response Revised standard specifications, including processor information, have been
included in Attachment No. 4 to this Addendum.

Group 2. The County mentions Energy Star and RoHS Compliance. Which Energy Star compliance
(Gold, Silver} is required?

Response: The County requires Silver Energy Star rating. Revised standard specifications

have been included in Attachment No. 4 to this Addendum.

Group 2. Is there any consideration being made for military specification testing (milspec) and/or
semi-rugged systems?

Response: No, milspec and semi-rugged systems are not being evaluated or included in any
award associated with this RFP.

Group 2/Group 3. Regarding the requested warranties for Groups 2 and 3, is onsite warranty a
requirement or will the County accept depot (mail-in) warranty as your standard?

Response: Revised standard specifications, including warranty information, have been
included in Attachment No. 4 to this Addendum.

Section 2.8. Is the County interested in having the vendor apply asset tags at the manufacturing
stage in addition to loading the County’s image?

11
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Response: No, the County is not interested in having asset tags applied.

Section 4.2. Please confirm if the Proposer will be penalized for not providing a pricing discount for
eligible customers deemed by the County to be educational.

Response: The County will evaluate proposed Educational Pricing Options in accordance
with the Evaluation Criteria for each Group.

Group 1, Proposer Information Package, Item 4. Please confirm that the County is looking for
information on all Proposer customers who purchase in-scope products on contract. Also, please
define “modules” as stated in this section.

Response: The County is seeking a listing of all major clients included public entitieé for
which Proposers have been awarded a similar contract. Modules refers to what services from
Section 2 (i.e. website, dedicated personnel, etc.) are being provided to the identified clients.

Form B-1, All Groups. Please confirm if the pricing table should state "Public Sector List Price” or “List
Price” as there is a discrepancy on the pricing tables. Also, please define “list price.”

Response: All Groups should state, “Public Sector List Price.” Public Sector List Price is
defined as the published and/or advertised price that vendors make available/visible to all
public sector entities.

Form B-1. Al Groups. The County specifies that they want to know what educational/academic
pricing options are available from the Proposer. Will the County be adding this discount information to
the pricing table so it can compare percentages and prices side-by-side from various Proposers?

Response: The County is not evaluating the actual discount that is provided via
educationalfacademic pricing. Rather, the County is requesting that Proposer’s provide a
detailed description of what, if any, educational/academic pricing options are available as well
as information regarding what documentation or certifications are required to gain access to
this pricing. Proposers may, at their option, wish to include percentages discounts as part of
their response to Item No. 19 of the Proposer Information Section.

Form B-1. Group 1. Please confirm if 20% is the correct annual spend percentage for the high
performance model in Group 1. Earlier in the document, it states it is 30%. If you add up the
corresponding percentages (20%, 50%, and 20%) they only add up to 90%.

Response: The Form B-1 contains a typographical error. Per Section 2.3.1, the appropriate
percentages are Option 1, Standard Performance — 20%, Option 2, Mid Performance — 50%,
and Option 3, High Performance — 30%.
Section 2.11 - The RFP states that “the County requires on-site inventory be provided on a
consignment basis.”

a. How will the County store and update the vendor when the units are put into production?

Response: Inventory will stored in secure, climate controlled store room. The County will
issue a purchase order when units are deployed.

b. Will the consignment units get installed within a guaranteed time period?

12
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Response: The consignment inventory will not exceed 60 calendar days from receibt of the
asset by the County. After the 60 calendar day period, the County will issue a purchase order
for those assets that have exceeded the 60 calendar day consignment term.

¢. Could the vendor provide a delayed payment terms instead?
Response: No, the County is not requesting a delayed payment term.
77. Draft Agreement — Article 30 and 37 - The Draft Agreement states that this contract will be subject a
two percent (2%) user access program {UAP) fee and may be subjected to a one quarter (1/4) of one
(1) percent Inspector General Audit cost.

a. Would the County confirm what the total percentage to be deducted from vendor invoices —
2% or 2.25%7

Response: The total percentage to be deducted is 2.25%.
b. Are there any additional fees that the County may access a vendor on submitted invoices?

Response: There are no additional fees to be assessed on vendor invoices.
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Pre-proposal Sign-ln Sheet
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Attachment No. 3

Revised A-6 Forms
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MIAMI-DADE
COUNTY.
ADDENDUM NO. 3

Attachment No. 4

Revised Standard Configurations
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Gfoup 1 — Desktop Computers

MIAMI-DADE
ADDENDUM NO. 3

Processor 3rd Generatlon Intel® Core"“ i5 3330 Processor (up to 3. 20ghz)
Operating System: Genuine Windows® 7 Professional, 64-bit

Memory: | AGB DDR3,Non-ECC,1333MHz Dual Channel SDRAM,2x2GB

Boot HDD: 500GB 7,200 RPM 3.5" SATA, 6.0Gb/s Hard Drive w/ 16MB Cache

Media Storage Device: 16X DVD-ROM SATA

Video Card: Integrated Video, Intel® HD Graphics 2000 (1DP & 1 VGA)

Case: Desktop (excluding All-In-One)

Hardware Warranty: 3 Year Advanced Exchange Mail-In (shipping to be provided by Proposer)
Monitors: 20" LCD Wide Screen

Enviromental Compatibility; Energy Star and RoHS

Case: Desktop (excluding All-In-One)

Power supply certified Energy Star power Supplies (silver)

keyboard/mouse Keyboard Wired Entry Keyboard - US, MOUSE USB Optical Mouse / track wheel

Processor:

3rd Generatlon Intel® Core"‘" |7 3370 Processor (up to 3 90ghz)

Operating System: Genuine Windows® 7 Professional, 64-bit, English

Memory: 8GB DDR3,Non-ECC,1333MHz Dual Channel SDRAM,2x4GB

Boot HDD: 500GB 3.5 6.0Gb/s SATA with 16MB DataBurst Cache™

Media Storage Device: 16X DVD-ROM SATA

Video Card: 512MB AMD RADEON HD 6350 {2 DVI), Full Height

Case: Mini Tower

Hardware Warranty: 3 Year Advanced Exchange Mail-In (shipping to be provided by Proposer)
Monitors: 22" LCD Wide Screen

Enviromental Compatibility:

Energy Star and RoHS

Power supply

certified Energy Star power supplies (silver)

Case:

Mini Tower

keyboard/mouse

P rocessor.

3rd Generatlon Intel® CoreTM i7 3370 Processor (up o 3 QOghz)

Keyboard Wired Entry Keyboard - US, MOUSE USB Optical Mouse / track wheel
/

Operating System: Genuine Windows® 7 Professional, 64-bit, English

Memory: 16GB DDR3 Non-ECC,1333MHz Dual Channel SDRAM,4x4GB

Boot HDD: 500GB 3.5 6.0Gb/s SATA with 16MB DataBurst Cache™

Second HDD 250GB 3.5 6.0Gb/s SATA with 8MB DataBurst Cache™

Media Storage Device: 16X DVD-ROM SATA

Video Card: 1GB AMD RADEON HD 6450 (1 DP/ DVI}, Full Height

Case: Mini Tower

Hardware Warranty: 3 Year Advanced Exchange Mail-in {shipping to be provided by Proposer)
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ADDENDUM NO. 3

Monitors: -

24" LCD Wide Screen

Enviromental Compatibility:

Energy Star and RoHS

Case:

Mini Tower

Power supply

certified Energy Star power supplies (silver)

keyboard/mouse

Keyboard Wired Entry Keyboard - US, MOUSE USB Optical Mouse / track wheel

Group 2 — Mobile Computers

ifr‘f}}‘!»‘)‘ :,1,' ik

Processor: Intel® Atom® Processor Z670 (1 50GHz, 512KB)
Operating System: Genuine Windows® 7 Professional, Media, 32-bit, English
Memory: 2.0GB, DDR2-B00MHz SDRAM, Integrated

Primary storage

64GB Mohility Solid State Drive

| camera/Microphone:

Dual Webcams with Digital Microphone - 1.3MP Front / 5.0MP Rear

Video Card: Intel® Graphics Media Accelerator 600
Hardware Warranty: 1 Year On-site
LCD 10.1" WXGA (1280x800) Wide Viewing Angle

Enviromental Compatibility:

Energy Star and RoHS (silver)

wireless

Wireless Connectivity Dual-band Wi-Fi (802.11a/b/g/n)

Processor

AMD DuaI Core Processor E- 450(1 GSGHz 1MB L2 Cache)

QOperating System: Genuine Windows® 7 Professional, 64-bit, English
Memory: 4GB DDR3 System Memory (1 Dimm)

Display LCD/LED 11.2" anti-glare

Boot HDD: 320GB 5400 rpm Hard Drive

Webcam: Webcam and mic

Video: AMD Radeon HD 6320M Discrete-Class Graphics
Hardware Warranty: 2 Year On-site

Monitors: none

wireless Wireless Connectivity Dual-band Wi-Fi (802.11a/b/g/n)

Enviromental Compatibility:

Energy Star and RoHS (silver)

Processor:

3rd Generation Intel® Core™ i3- 3227U {(3Mm cache, 1 9ghz )

Operating System: Genuine Windows® 7 Professional, 64-hit, English
Memory: 2.0GB, DDR3 SDRAM at 1333MHz

Hard drive: 250GB 5400rpm Hard Drive

Display: 11.6" inch WSVGA (1024x600) AntiGlare LED
Webcam: none

Media Storage Device: 8X DVD

Video Card: Express Card
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ADDENDUM NO. 3

Wireless

Wireless™ 1501 802.11b/g/n Half Mini Card

Hardware Warranty:

3 Year On-site

Enviromental Compatibility:

Energy Star and RoHS (silver)

Processor:

3rd Generatlon Intel@ Core“‘ |5 3337U processor (3M cache up to 2. 7ghz) o

Operating System: Genuine Windows® 7 Professional, 64-bit, English
Memory: 3.0GB, DDR3-1333MHz SDRAM, 2 DIMMS

Hard drive: 320GB 5400rpm Hard Drive

Display 14.0" HD(1366x768) Anti-Glare LED

Webcam: Webcam and mic

Media Storage Device: 8X DVD

Video Card: Inte!® HD Graphics 3000

Wireless Wireless™ 1501 802.11b/g/n Half Mini Card

Hardware Warranty:

3 Year On-site

Enviromental Compatibility:

Energy Star and RoHS {silver)

3rd Generatlon 'InteI@‘ CoreTM |7 3840QM processor (8MB Cache up to 3'BGH2 w/ '
Processor: Turbo Boost 2.0)
Operating System: Genuine Windows® 7 Professional, 64-bit, English
Memory: 4.0GB, DDR3-1333MHz SDRAM, 2 DIMMS
Hard drive: 256GB Solid State Drive
Display 15.6" HD{1366x768) Anti-Glare LED
Webcam: Webcam and mic
Media Storage Device: X DVD
Video Card: Intel® HD Graphics 3000
Wireless Wireless™ 1501 802.11b/g/n Half Mini Card
Hardware Warranty: 3 Year On-site
Enviromental Compatibility: Energy Star and RoHS (silver)

Group 3 — Thin Client Devices

PI’OCESSO r

1 GHz processor

Operating System: Wyse OS (most current version)

Memory: 512 MB RAM DD2

Primary storage 128 MB FLASH

Video Card: VIA VX855 (dual monitor capability)

Hardware Warranty: 3 Year Advanced Exchange Mail-In (shipping to be provided by Proposer)
Wireless none

Environmental Compatibility: | Energy Star and RoHS {silver)
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MIAMI-DADE

COUNTY
ADDENDUM NO. 3
keyboard/mouse Keyboard Wired Entry Keyboard - US, MOUSE USB Optical Mouse / track wheel
Comments: Recommended for task worker and/or kiosk users
TGtiona LR Siandan el I dReDavIs o dud Highleor apability)
Processor: 1 GHz processor
Operating System: Wyse 0S (most current version)
Memory: 512 MB RAM DD2
Primary storage 128 MB FLASH
Video Card: VIA VX855 -
Hardware Warranty: 3 Year Advanced Exchange Mail-In (shipping to be provided by Proposer)
Wireless _ none
Environmental Compatibility: | Energy Star and RoHS (silver)
keyboard/mouse Keyboard Wired Entry Keyboard - US, MOUSE USB Optical Mouse / track wheel
Comments: Recommended for task worker and/or kiosk users

Processor: 1 GHz processor

Operating System: Wyse 05 (most current version)

Memory: 512 MB RAM DD2

Primary storage 128 MB FLASH

Video Card: VIA VX855 (dual monitor capability)

Hardware Warranty: 3 Year Advanced Exchange Mail-In {shipping to be provided by Proposer)
Wireless Internal Wireless 802.11 b/g/n

Environmental Compatibility: | Energy Star and RoHS (silver)

keyboard/mouse Keyboard Wired Entry Keyboard - US, MOUSE USB Optical Mouse / track wheel
Comments: Recommended for task worker and/or kiosk users with wireless requirements

A T e
W ki elient el
1 GHz processor

Operating System: Wyse 05 (most current version)

Memory: 512 MB RAM DD2

Primary storage 128 MB FLASH

Video Card: VIA VX855

Hardware Warranty: 3 Year Advanced Exchange Mail-in (shipping to be provided by Proposer)
Wireless Internal Wireless 802.11 b/g/n

Environmental Compatibility: | Energy Star and RoHS {silver)

keyboard/mouse Keyboard Wired Entry Keyboard - US, MOUSE USB Optical Mouse / track wheel
Comments: Recommended for task worker and/or kiosk users with wireless requirements

Processor:

1.5 GHz processor
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MIAMI-DADE
COUNTY
ADDENDUM NO. 3

Opérating System:

Wyse QS (most current version)

Memaory:

2 GB RAM

Primary storage

1 GB FLASH

Video: AMD AT| 690F (dual monitor capability)
Hardware Warranty: 3 Year Advanced Exchange Mail-In {shipping to be provided by Proposer)
Wireless Internal Wireless 802.11 b/g/n

Environmental Compatibility:

Energy Star and RoHS

keyboard/mouse

Keyboard Wired Entry Keyboard - US, MOUSE USB Optical Mouse / track wheel

Comments:

Recommended for 2-way Video Conferencing

1.5 GHz processor

Operating System:

Wyse 05 (most current version)

Memory: 2 GBRAM
Primary storage 1 GB FLASH
Video: AMD AT! 690E

Hardware Warranty:

3 Year Advanced Exchange Mail-In {shipping to be provided by Proposer)

Wireless

Internal Wireless 802.11 b/g/n

Environmental Compatibility:

Energy Star and RoHS

keyboard/mouse Keyboard Wired Entry Keyboard - US, MOUSE USB Optical Mouse / track wheel
Comments: Recommended for 2-way Video Conferencing
i SRR TR eI pear:
Processor: 1 GHz processor
Operating System: SUSE Linux Enterprise (current version)
Memory: 1 GB RAM
Primary storage 1 GB FLASH
Video: VIA VX855 (dual monitor capability)
‘Hardware Warranty: 3 Year Advanced Exchange Mail-in (shipping to be provided by Propaser)
Wireless Internal Wireless 802.11 b/g/n
Environmental Compatibility: | Energy Star and RoHS (silver)
keyboard/mouse Keyboard Wired Entry Keyboard - US, MOUSE USB Optical Mouse / track wheel
Comments:; Boots up into the Miami-Dade County cloud site for login into a virtual desktop

Processor:

1 GHz processo

Operating System: SUSE Linux Enterprise (current version)
Memory: 1 GB RAM

Primary storage 1 GB FLASH

Video: VIA VX855
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MIAMI-DADE
COUNTY

ADDENDUM NO. 3
Hardware Warranty: 3 Year Advanced Exchange Mail-In {shipping to be provided by Proposer)
Wireless Internal Wireless 802.11 b/g/n '
Environmental Compatibility: | Energy Star and RoHS (silver)
keyboard/mouse Keyboard Wired Entry Keyboard - US, MOUSE USB Optical Mouse / track wheel
Comments: Boots up into the Miami-Dade County cloud site for login into a virtual desktop
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MIAMI-DADE

ADDENDUM NO. 3

Attachment No. 5

Group 3 — Proposer Information Section
Additional Item

(This Item should be included as an attachment to all proposals submitted in response to Group 3
and will be posted in Word format at the solicitation link)
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MIAMIDADE
COUNTY

ADDENDUM NO. 3

ONGOING MAINTENANCE

22. Provide a detailed description of any ongoing maintenance services such as future software
updates and/or upgrades that are required beyond the initial purchase of any Thin Client devices in
order to maintain functionality. This should include information regarding any costs associated with

such services.
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Attachment No. 6

Group 3 — Form B-3 (Revised)
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MAMI-DADE’
COUNTY

ADDENDUM NO. 3
FORM B-3 - PRICE PROPOSAIL. SCHEDULE
GROUP 3 — THIN CLIENT DEVICES

INSTRUCTIONS:

The Proposer's price shall be submitted on this Form B-3 “Price Proposal Schedule”. Proposer is
requested to fill in the applicable blanks on this form. Pricing must include all cost elements for Group 3.

A. PROPOSED PRICE

Thin Client
Option 1
(per Attachment
No. 4)
Thin Client
Option 2
{per Attachment
No. 4)
Thin Client
Option 3
{per Attachment
No. 4)
Thin Client
Option 4
{per Attachment
No. 4)
Thin Client
Option 5
(per Attachment
No. 4)
“Thin Client
Option 6
(per Attachment
No. 4)
Thin Client
Option 7
(per Attachment
No. 4)
Thin Client
Option 8
{per Attachment
No. 4)

40% 1

20% 1

10% 1

10% 1

10% 1

5% 1

3% 1

2% 1
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B. - PERCENTAGE DISCOUNT

The Proposer shall provide a percentage discount to be applied to all purchases for products outside of
the Standard Configurations completed by the County for Group 3 during the contract term, including any

renewals or extensions thereof.
PROPOSED PERCENTAGE DISCOUNT:
%
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